RAILROADS

HAMILTON & GRIMSBY & BEAMSVILLE RAILWAY

A twenty three mile radial line began operation between Hamilton and Grimsby in October 1894 and to Beamsville in 1896.

One of the radial cars was named the WINONA.

The fare to Winona for a family park season, 50 trip, limited was \$6.00, a 26 trip ticket was \$4.00.

A 52 trip, one month ticket for one person was \$3.50 per month.

A spur line, just west of Winona, connected the H.G.&B. with the Grand Trunk line.

As automobiles and trucks became more plentiful, the use of the radial line became less and the profits diminished until finally it ceased to run in 1930 and the tracks were torn up. The old railway line was made into a foot path.

Reference Through the Garden of Canada.